

4 Seasons Rec Club Meeting

August 27th, 2022

Meeting was called to order by President Chuck Y.

Secretary's report was read by Secretary Jenn P Report was accepted on a Dennis / Loren motion.

Treasurer's report was read by Treasurer Leah J. Leah gave an update on the club's 5013c status. No bills were submitted for payment. Leah mentioned a few donations to our club: Camyrn B. and her Boot Camps at Seamans, a winner of one of our 50/50 drawings donated some of his winnings back to the club, Cranberry Lake Association donated as a thank you for loaning the tables for their event. Treasurer's minutes were accepted on a Dennis / Loren motion.

Membership report – Membership Chair Betti W. presented her report. There are no new members to report currently. We currently have 109 paid regular members, 13 paid Commercial members, 8 paid secondary members for a total of 140 paid memberships.

Trail Boss Report – Al S. presented his report. We are currently grooming 2x a week. Al would like to schedule a fall trail maintenance day. Discussion began and a date of October 8th was chosen. We will need many volunteers to complete this task. If you can help out meet us at the clubhouse at 9am on October 8th. Thanks!

County Rep Report - Loren stated that there was not a meeting in between our last meeting and today so there is no news to report.

Equipment Manager Report – Mike P presented his report. Mike asked the Groomer operators in attendance what the status of the air condition is in the tractor. Discussion began. A plan was made. Track Truck – dam groomer has been sold. The brusher has been relisted.

Event Coordinator – Doris Y. presented her report. Doris discussed the final preparations and the count down to the Food and Fun day. Food and Fun is next Saturday and it is coming fast. We will need all hands-on deck to make this a success. The schedule for Fridays clean up and site prep, Fridays corn shucking, Saturdays setup, Saturdays Event, Saturdays takedown and Sundays final clean up was presented. Doris asked Mike if he could perform some minor repairs on the PLINKO game board. Doris asked for a volunteer to clean the grill a few days after the event. Summer raffle tickets are sold out.

Doris stated that the September 17th meat raffle will be run by Jenn P.

September 24th is the annual Fall Color ATV/UTV Club Ride. Al S and Bill W are working on the route, stops etc. Doris stated she would like to pick up a Wascott Tourism gift certificate as a door prize for the Fall Ride. A motion was made by Bill W / Gary C and the motion passed.

October 29th will be our first annual Snowmobile Day. Doris has applied for the grants available to offset the costs of holding such an event. Doris stated that we will hold the event in

conjunction with an another event scheduled that day. The Hunt and Ride. We will be a stop on this ride and hopefully generate some more interest in our club.

Winter ATV Raffle - tickets are ordered. Tickets will be available for sale at the Fall Ride. The drawing will be March 25th, during our Business Appreciation event. Discussion to up the amount of the ticket or the amount of tickets sold occurred. 600 tickets will be sold this year.

There was a discussion on trail safety. Groomers mentioned that there are trucks and tracks on trail 41 where they are not allowed.

Correspondence – there is no correspondence currently.

ATV safety classes – Leah update those present on the progress so far.

Old Business

Nominations - Chuck called out three times for nominations for Vice President. Mike P is a current nominee. There were no new nominations. Nominations are now closed.

Chuck called out three times for nominations for Secretary. Jenn P is a current nominee. There were no new nominations. Nominations are now closed.

It was noted that the place where we get parts for the drag, Sno Boss, is closed. We will revisit options at a later date.

It was pointed out that the exit sign needs to be moved or disconnected at its current location as it is not a true exit. This will be attended to ASAP.

New Business - Chuck called out for any new business. There was no new business.

Next meeting is October 1st at 10am at the clubhouse.

Meeting was adjourned on a Dennis / Loren motion.

Secretary's meeting minutes respectfully submitted by Secretary Jenn P. on 09/16/2022.